

Summary of Curriculum Vitae (CV) Consultant – natural resource management

1. Biodata:

Name of institute: Khartoum University faculty of forestry.

Name of staff: Babiker Ahamed El Hassan.

Profession: Univ. staff member – consultant in range and Nat resource management.

Date of Birth: 1940.

Nationality: Sudanese.

2. Member in Professional Societies:

- Society of range management – USA.
- Forestry society – Sudan.
- Agricultural society – Sudan.
- Sudanese environment conservation society.
- Member of many voluntary and civil societies.

3. Detailed Tasks Assigned:

US Aid:

1980: Assessment of rangeland and forest resources of Um indiraba Sudan US Aid Sudan national research council.

Arab organization for Agricultural development:

1984: Constancy on desertification status in Saudi Arabia – democratic republic of Yemen.

World Bank:

1991-1995: forestry and range management expert in republic of Yemen studies and inventory of natural woodlands and range lands of the Tihama plains. Project management, staff training and technical report writing. The project was financed by world bank.

IFAD:

1996-2000: Chief Technical Advisor for the Tihama environment protection project. Project components cover land and water conservation WID and institutional strengthening. Activities included sand dune stabilization, shelter belts establishment, water use efficiency participation, training monitoring and project management. Project was financed by IFAD.

- Training of staff, teaching undergraduate and post graduate studies and supervision of research work.

- Published a good number of papers on forestry, rangelands. Nomadism, agronomic traits of forage grasses.
- Team leader and member of many working groups dealing with resource assessment and project management and implementation.
- Attended and participated in many conferences, seminars and workshops.

IFAD – Yam:

2002: Team leader for drawing a strategy for range management in southern Kordofan. A study sponsored by IFAD and implemented by YAM consultant company.

Ministry of higher education:

Drawing a plan for qualifying teaching assistants and lectures of Sudanese universities (Ministry of higher education).

- 2003: team leader for preparing a project for the establishment forest plantation, nursery and research work for the faculty of agriculture, U of K. (Ministry of higher education).

Merowe dam project:

2005: Team leader for conducting a study on sand dune movement and drawing a plan for protecting settlement and agricultural land and infra-structure in the northern state of Sudan (Morowe Dam Project).

2007:

UNDP:

- Sole Evaluator of an on-going project sponsored by the UNDP: for Interim Evaluation of the Reduction of Resource based conflict evaluation, North and South Kordofan, Sobat basin and upper Nile state. The project objective natural resource – based Conflict among pastoralists and farmers and among pastoralist themselves.

The Evaluation is intended to provide UNDP and Partners with an independent review of the performance of the project and help in re-orientation and re-prioritization of the project activities.

Other Tasks and Activities:

- Supervised a good number of M.Sc and Ph.d candidates.
- Acted as an internal and external examiner for many postgraduate candidates for many universities.

- Prepared curriculum and syllabus for many universities.

4. Education:

1974-1977 Ph.D. (Range Management) Oregon state Univ.-USA.
 1965-1967 M.Sc. (Ecology) Oregon state Univ.- USA.
 1962-1965 B.Sc. (Forestry) Aberdeen Univ. (Britain).
 1959-1962 B.Sc. (Intermediate) university of Khartoum.

5. Employment Record:

2002-2007: Assoc professor, faculty of forestry, Univ. of Khartoum.
 1995-2001: Chief technical advisor for Tihama environment protection dealing with sand dune stabilization shelterbelts. Rangelands, water use efficiency, WID-Studies and project management.
 1991-1995: Forestry and management expert in Yemen-studies and inventory of woodlands and rangelands – sand dune stabilization project management.
 1988-1991: Assoc. Prof. faculty of agric. Univ. of Khartoum.
 1985-1988: On secondment to King suad Univ. teaching research and academic activities.
 1977-1985: Associate professor – faculty of agric. Univ. of Khartoum academic and practical training.
 1974-1977: Ph.D candidate at Oregon state Univ. USA.
 1972-1973: Academic assistance – Univ. of Khartoum.
 1971-1971: Principal of Forest Ranger College – Sudan forest department (education and training).
 1969-1971: Conservator of forests Sudan forest department (Establishment, Production and Management).
 1967-1969: Research officer Sudan forest department.

6. Publications:

Ten of published papers on topic covering forestry, Range management. Sand dunes movements and protection measures.

7. Languages:

Language	Speaking	Reading	Writing
Arabic	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent

Certification:

I the undersigned certify that to the best of my Knowledge and belief. That these biodata correctly describe my qualifications, my experience and my self.

Date:

Signature of staff member. Babiker Ahamed El Hassan

Day/Month/Year

6.3.2007